
From: 	 Weinstein, Jason 
To: 	 Pope, Amy 
Sent: 	 6/6/2011 12:17:04 AM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Important please read 

Excellent points - can we discuss tomorrow? 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 

From: Raman, Mythili 
To: Pope, Amy; Andres, Greg; Blanco, Kenneth; Brown, Mary Patrice; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Lurie, Adam; 
Wroblewski, Jonathan; Trusty, James; Carwile, Kevin; OBrien, Paul; Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent: Sat Jun 04 19:46:16 2011 
Subject: Re: Important please read 

--, . Amy -- I have some drafting suggestions, which I can give to you on Monday.; 	 DP 	 i 
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From: Pope, Amy 
To: Andres, Greg; Blanco, Kenneth; Brown, Mary Patrice; Pope, Amy; Raman, Mythili; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason; Lurie, 
Adam; Wroblewski, Jonathan; Trusty, James; Carwile, Kevin; OBrien, Paul; Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent: Fri Jun 03 12:27:47 2011 
Subject: Important please read 

We are proposing the following answer to a QFR received by the Attorney General following his last oversight hearing 
in Congress. It is very important that you read this response and immediately alert me if it is inaccurate in any 
way. Our response is due to OLA by Monday morning. 

A. 	When and how did any other official in the office of the Assistant Attorney General for the 
Criminal Division first become aware of Operation Fast and Furious or the strategy of 
"allowlind the transfer 01  firearms to continue to take place in order to further the 
investigation"? Please provide a detailed answer for each official in that office. 
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Response: 

DP 

Amy lE Pope U.S- . Department of Justice Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General Crirninal Division 73 
(202) l4-0770 
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